Shujaat Ali

Assistant Professor

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: shujaat.ali@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/shujaat-ali-ph-d-b0049936/



About

Dr. Shujaat Ali is working as Assistant Professor in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Shujaat Ali has a PhD in Industrial Engineering. Dr. Shujaat Ali has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Industrial Engineering Sung Kyun Kwan University , South Korea	2019 - 2023
MS in Quality Management	2014 - 2016
NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	

Experience	
Assistant Professor College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2023- Present
Research Assistant Sungkyunkwan University , South Korea	2019 - 2023

Research Articles

Evaluating the effectiveness of data governance frameworks in ensuring security and privacy of healthcare data: A quantitative analysis of ISO standards, GDPR, and HIPAA in blockchain technology

Ameer Ahmed Asjad Shahzad Afshan Naseem Shujaat Ali Imran Ahmad

PLoS One, Accepted

Impact Factor: 2.900 | Quartile: 1